
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District BID - Abandoned Cart
From: "EDWIN GUERRA" <38136@lapd.lacity.org>
Date: 06/08/2016 08:00 AM
To: "Lisa Schechter" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
CC: "JL Singer" <jl@hollywoodcenter.com>, "Jim Omahen" <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Thank you for always staying on top of issues like this.  The faster we remove these small issues we prevent illegal encampments from starting in your 
area. 
 
 

Senior Lead Officer Eddie Guerra
Los Angeles Police Department
Hollywood Division
1358 Wilcox Ave,
Los Angeles Ca. 90028
Office: (213) 871-4068
Cell: 213-793-0706

>>> Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org> 6/7/2016 3:08 PM >>>
Dear SLO Guerra:

We have a shopping cart that was abandoned over this past weekend on Seward (East Side) which is between Hollywood Center Studios Parking Lot B 
and Rao’s Restaurant.  I have looked at the items in the cart and it looks like bottles, magazines, socks, et al.   Looking for the language to use to post it 
being abandoned.

Can you help me out?

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org


